
BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of )
) MUR 339 (76)

Non-Filer/Lillian McGowan

GENERAL COUNSEL' S REPORT

I. Allegation

Lillian McGowan as a candidate for the U.S. House

of Representatives in the sixth district of Massachussetta

has failed to: 1) designate a principal campaign committee

N required by 2 U.S.C. S432(e)(1) and; 2) file a ten day pre-

election report required by 2 U.S.C. S434(a)(1).

II. Evidence

Ms. McGowan's name appeared on the Massachussetts
C

general election ballot as the Independent candidate for the

U.S. House of Representatives in the sixth district.

Ms. McGowan's name does not appear in the index from the

Clerk of the House of Representatives. She has not filed

any reports or statements in regard to her candidacy.

The Commission sent the candidate a prior notice

October 5, 1976 informing her of her, filing requirements as

a federal candidate. Ms. McGowan received the notice October 6,

1976.
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III. Analysis

Ms. McGowan has failed to designate a principal campaign

committee and to file the ten day pre-election report.

The Commission has repeatedly contacted the candidate

informing her of her filing obligations. The candidate has

not responded to these efforts to correct or prevent a

violation.

The reasonable cause to believe letter advised the

candidate that the Commission was ready to conciliate the

case; but the candidate has totally ignored her statutory

right to utilize the informal methods of conference,

conciliation, and persuasion.

IV. Recommendation

It is recommended that the Commission find probable

cause to believe a violation has been committed of 2 U.S.C.

S432 (e) (1) and S434 (a) (1).
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Octoter 30, 1976

32 Kin7 St-c-Ct
ckcrtI'a-3sachuIzc4t 015G6

Dear I'1s. 'cfowan:

Cn October 30, 197G, your name was released for
publicc.tion in a list of pcrsons who had failed to meet
the filing requirementa of the Federal Election Campaign

N i.t cf 1971, as amended. I have enclosed a copy of the[...,Iication.

As of thin date, we have not received your report.
if we do not hear from you within five (5) days, we are
prepared to reconxend to the Ccmmission that we be-alloed
to seek appropriate civil penalties.

Please direct any response to 202/382-1203.
(T+ Sincerely,

John G. Eurphy, Jr.
General Counsel

Lnclosure



UINI't'D ST 'Pi , I) -;TrPI(rT COURT FOP THT

1w' F XD , ,I:,'C''-N COMM.t[S;S [ , )
Plaintiff

)

v. ) CIVIL ACTION NO.)

WILLIAM HATHCOCK )
) COMPLAINT

Defendant )

JURISDICTION

1. Jurisdiction of this Court is invoked pursuant to

28 U.S.C. §1345. This iction is authorized and instituted

pursuant to the authority of the Pederal Election Campaign Act

of 1971, as amended, 2 U.S.C. §431 et seq., (hereinafter, "the

Act"). Express authority is granted to institute this action

in 2 U.S.C. §437d(a) (6) and §437g(a) (5) (B).

2. The defendant William Hathcock, a candidate for election

to the United States House of Representatives from the 13th

District of Texas, maintains an office at 1201 Heather Street,

Amarillo, Texas and resides in this judicial district.

PARTIES

3. The plaintiff Federal Election Commission (hereinafter

"the FEC" or "the Commission") is an agency of the Unites States,

empowered by 2 U.S.C. §437e and §437d, to administer,

interpret and cnforce FE:CA, and is expressly authorized to

hrinq this action by 2 U.S.C. §437q(a) (5).

4. The defecndatit Wi L].-i am 1 t. hcock lost the general election

on November 2, 1976. Primo to losi iq the general election, he

was Zi. candidate for t"-d,,r,,.t [ offic(, within the meaning of

2 U.S.C. §43](b), as ao rirdid.L' for nomination for election by the

Am -, . an Pa l . I-I, h--vi:rg formr11y 1, 'c;d hi s name in nomination

tLv f iing a pei itioti wit ih thr tlY:-: u; e;creta~ry of State prior to

FEDERALR ELECTIOII £Og MISglIO
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exponled in campa i.qrns for el cticn Lo federal off ice. For

purposes of the Act, t.h Lerrfi:.; "clii(idate", "election",

"contri bution" , "expenditiure" and "Pderal office" are defined

by 2 U.S.C. §431.

6. All candidates for Federal office are required to

designate a principal campaign committee by 2 U.S.C. §432(e) (1).

7. All candidates for Federal office are required to

file reports publicly disclosing all contributions to their campaign

and expenditures made on behalf of it by 2 U.S.C. §434. Reports

are required to be filed ten days before and thirty days after each

election, (2 U.S.C. §434(a) (1) (A) (i) and (ii)) and within ten

days of the close of a calendar quarter (2 U.S.C. §434(a) (1)(C)).

STATEMENT OF CLAIM

8. As a candidate for Federatl office, William iHathcock is

required by 2 U.S.C. §432(e) (1) to designate a principal campaign

committee but, despite notices se(-,nt tc) him by the Counission on

October 7 and October 14, 1976 notifying him that the Commission

had received no such designation,delendant William Iathcock

has failed and refused to designate a principal campaign committee.

9. As a candidate for Federal office, William Hathcock

was and is required by 2 U.S.C. §434(a) (1) (C) to file a quarterly

rcr-- (3:1 Octobor 10, 1.916, bu)iL [a L] ed and refused to file that

r(,p(er I:.

10. As a candidat for. Pdlerd,1 off i ce, William Hatbkcock was

and is; re puired to f i]Ae e eL b rl, 23, 1976, Lon days before the

eloclut L of Novemiibher 2, 197 , (i t(A rl, div pr&-election report of

:o: i-.r.i blit ions< and expc'nI I i r,.';, Ptu- deep li t.. notice:s trou.t t.he

C, ):n:ml ion n Ge, L:ober "2%- fie ()c. lob..:'lr 27 , 1 976 tha.t i t had iot yet

r<ce -ive:d t;. bit re.port , do, Ynd]<t t. Wi 1 I iam i: ttlc<,:'k ha.-s fa iled anid

r, ,,.u.,-., -(_) ifile tl e t,, I nai. i '~T'. u'a r .r op lt ,s- requ l re d by

2 U .S.C. §434 (<) (1) (A) (i.).

BFEI L iLi gOPY
OFF 1[ OF GUfILRAL COtUMSEL



-3-

V:{.1f:iP(HE.'l-O , I-:a"irpt[ iff f.i',,ir. fFL it I cl ioI C(mri. ss ion ruspr,ctf ul. Iy

i~ r. ',' : ! ]l C o t Il r-- C < t-

1) (;r~int. an i flj nnut i(4) i It i it ,] Wi IlI i-.mit Iathcock from

con t- I lIujin(j Lo r(1. t I;(, i I]o tt h0, (it tii rt.erly roports requi red by

the Act, 2 U.S.C. §434.

2) Order defendtant Wil I.iam ItILhcock to file all reports

required to be filed by 2 U.S.C. §434, and to designate a

princ.ipal campaign commLttee as required by 2 U.S.C. §432(e);

3) Retain jurisdiction over this case for a period of

three years subsequent to the gceneral election of November 2, 1976

to assure defendant William Ilathcock's compliance with the

requirements of the Act ;

4) Order defendant William Mathcock to maintain for a

period of three years subsecjuent Lo the election of November 2,

1976, all books and records relating to contributions and

expenditures to and on behalf of his campaign as defined in the

Act and to permit inspection and copying of those books and records by

the Commission upon request;

5) Assess a civil penalty of not more than $5,000 against

defendant William I1athcock for failing and refusing to comply

with the requirements of the Act;

6) Award the Commission its costs in this action;

7) Such other and further relief as the Court deems appropriate.

Respectfully submitted,

William C. Oldaker
(;Gnral Counsel

A foty r PLi i ntI
1.'eclc'1r,) 1 f- IB .. 'L i01 (I) .-a;1' 0 1"
1.325 K strtetL,

Wab rtitnD.C. U6

CharLes N.,P keoal
Associate Gen,,ral Counsel

VicWor St(!rLincq
At t(!rio y !y
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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of

Non-Filer/William Hathcock MUR 339 (76)

CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, Secretary to the Federal

Election Commission, do hereby certify that on December 22,

1976, the Commission determined by a vote of 5-0, that there was

probable cause to believe that a violation of the Federal

Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended, had been committed.

Commissioner Thomson was absent.

[- Marjori# 1. Emmons
Secretary to the Commission

U; FICE F GEERAL COUNSEL



BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of )
MUR 339 (76)

Non-Filer/William Hathcock )

GENERAL COUNSEL'S REPORT

I. Allegation

William Hathcock as a candidate for the U.S. House of

Representatives in the 13th district of Texas has failed; 1) to

designate a principal campaign committee required by 2 U.S.C.

§432(e) (1) and; 2) to file the ten day pre-election report

required by 2 U.S.C. S434(a)(1).

II. Evidence

William Hathcock's name appeared on the Texas general

election ballot as the American candidate for the U.S. House

N of Representatives in the 13th district. His name does not

appear on the index from the Clerk of the House of Representatives.

He has has not filed any reports or statements in regard to

his candidacy.

A prior notice was sent to the candidate on October 6, 1976

by the Commission informing him of his filing requirements as

a federal candidate. Failing to designate a principal campaign

committee, Mr. Hathcock received a reason to believe letter

for no principal campaign committee October 7, 1976. No action

was taken by the candidate to designate a principal campaign

of E GRAEML COUNSEL
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committee, therefore, a reasonable cause to believe letter

for no principal campaign committee was sent to the candidate.

The mailgram was returned to the Commission unclaimed.

The candidate has also failed to file the ten day pre-

election report due October 23, 1976. A reason to believe

letter for non-filers and a reasonable cause to believe letter

for non-filers were sent to the candidate. Both of these

mailgrams were returned unclaimed.

The candidate did not designate a principal campaign

committee or file a ten day pre-election report. The Commission

published the candidates name on a non-filer list October 30,

1976. Mr. Hathcock lost the general election receiving 547

voted in comparison to the winning candidate receiving 101,798.

A follow up letter has been sent to the candidate from

the General Counsel informing him of his name publication and

the General Counsel's intention to recommend to the Commission

that civil penalties be sought. The follow up letter and press

release were returned unclaimed.

III. Analysis

The Commission has contacted the candidate

informing him of his filing obligaticns as a federal candidate.

The candidate has not responded to these efforts to correct or

prevent a violation.

0r CILXERAL COUNSEL
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The Commission has attempted through various communications

to conciliate the case; but the candidate has not implemented

his statutory right to utilize the informal methods of

conference, conciliation and persuasion.

IV. Recommendation

It is recomiended that the Commission find probable cause

to believe a violation has been committed of 2 U.S.C. S432(e)(1)

and §434 (a) (i).

rl Murp 4
Ga a Counsel J

Date: Oc '9 Etq*

i C F N. L, ;R.. ...C OU S E.. L

, £.. J.4,A, COUIiSEI
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1325 K Street, N.W.Washington D.C. 20463
Pro-mum.

SUSAM TIFFT
(202)382-4112FEC RELEASES

LIST OF "NON-FILERS"

SHINGTON-OCTOBER 30 - The FEC today published the names of House and Senate candidates and

eir "principal campaign committees" which failed to file the required 10-day "pre-election"

port of their campaign finances, duectober 23-1976.

In-addition to publishing the names of non-filers, the FEC has the authority to undertakeurther enforcement action under the statute, including civil court -enforcement and- imposition"ivil fines ($5,000-for -"any, violation"and $10,000 for a "knowing and willful violation").

The Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended in 1974 and 1976, states that "Ithall be the duty of the Commission to...prepare and publish from time to time special reportsisting those candidates...for whom.. .reports were not filed as so required."

.. Federal candidates and committees must file a "pre-election report 10 days before eachlection, covering their financial transactions up to 15 days before the election. Under FEC"ocedures, three notices are sent to the candidates and committees, reminding'them of theiroorting obligations, and urging compliance. If a report, is not filed f6llowing these notices,
he names of all "non-filers" are made public.

"Prior notice" is the first reminder, sent on a routlue basis prior the filing date, toI1 candidates whose names are on the November 2. general election ballot in their respective ..tates, as ertified by their Secretary of State, and confirmed by lists "wth the Clerk of theouse and the Secretary of the Senate. This notice simply reminds candidatps and committeesf their required 10-day pre-election, and 30-day post-election reports, and the appropriate
iling dates.

-The second notice is sent, by mailgram, Only to candidates and committees whose reportshave not been received 8 days before the general election, and states that this "apparentfailure.., gives the Commission reason to believe" that the candidate or committees is in viola
tion of the reporting requirements.

The third notice is sent, by mailgram, onl to candidates and cogitittees whose reports anot filed 6 days before the general election, and states that "continued failure to file has
given thq Comumission 'reasonable cause to believe" that' they are in violation, and that "fail-ure to respond may subject [the candidate or committee] to... civil penalties and... to publi-cation of [the candidate's or committee's I name on a list of non-filers."

When a candidate or committee continues to fail to file after receiving the "priornotice" reminder, and the "reason to believe" and "reasonable cause to believe" notices, theCoxmission publishes the names of the candidates and/or his comittee on a list of non-filers.

The following candidates and/pr their "principal campaign co-ittees" failed to fileOctober 23 "pre-election" reports for the November 2 general election:

FIOERAL FLECT1O~I COMM',ISSION
* -.- OFFiCIA FILE'COPY

OFFC. ' EAL CO UNSEL

o.. 
*
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State

Alabama
Alabama

Alaska

Arizona

California
California
California
Calif ornia
California
California
California
California
California
California
California

Colorado

Colorado

Connecticut
Connecticut
Connecticut

Delaware
Delaware
Delaware

District of
Colunbia

Catdate 0

Billy Dorsey (6th Di)st.) -Nat o D9l lem.

Carol Keahey (!nd )ist. )-l)em. -

Eben llopson (00 Dis;t. )-Dem.-V. ,

Sumner D. Dodge(lst Dist.)-1.ibertarian L-

Raymond fleaps(6th Dist.)-Am. Indept.V
Melvin Stanley(7th Dist.)-Am. Indept.

Robert Evans (8th Dist.)-Peace & FreedomL%' '

Jim Mills (9th Dist.)-Repub.''
Albert Sargis(9th Dist.)-Peace & Freedom L-"

Nicholas Kudrovzeff (11th Dist.)-Am. Indept.
William Herrell(13th Dist.)-Am. Indept.,

Jim Madrid (25th Dist.)-Repub.LyO
Bruce Latta (26th Dist.)-

William Pasley (36th Dist.)-Am. Indept.""

Doug Nilson (37th Dist.)-Dem.L"

Henry J. Olshaw (3rd Dist.)-Am.V0'

Lann Meyers (1st. Dist.)-U.S. LaborW"

Anthony Discepolo (2nd Dist.)-Indept.\/

Richard Jackson (2nd Dist.)-Repub.*

Louis Marietta (6th Dist.)-Ilndept. :'

Donald Gies (Sen.)-Am.,

Joseph Mclnnerney(Sen.) -Non-PartisanWI "

Joseph H1ollon (00 Dist.)-Soc. Labor\/

Susan Pennington (Del,.gate)-

B

Hawaii
Hawaii
Hawaii
Hawaii

Illinois
Illinois

Illinois
Illinois

Iowa
Iowa
Iowa'

Kansas
Kansas

Kentucky

Massachuset ts
'a Isachusetts
:-ISS26Ihusetts

Rockne Johnson (Sen.)-Libert."
Anthony Hodges (Sen.)-Prohibiti
Don Smith (2nd Dist.)-Libert.-

Dexter Cate(2nd Dist.)-People's1%Z

A.A. Rayner (1st Dist.)-Repub.
Peter Prineas(24th Dist.)-Repub."

John Urbaszewski(8th Dist.)R
Newell Ward(7th Dist.)-Repub-V'

Larry Smith (ist Dist.) -Amer-/
Chuck Minor(4th Dist.)-Repub.
William Mincer(6th Dist.)-Amerk/

Charles Ijams(2nd Dist.)-Amer-/
Robert Cowdrey(4th Dist.)-Amer-V

Anthony McCord(6th Dist.)-Amer-Y

Li.I in N lc(owain(6th Dist.)-Ttidept
__Richard Daly (7th Dist)-Rpth- Y

James urphy (7th DLt.)-Lndept./

COPY
OF i i f 2' C!%lJ 3SEL



Maryland

Michigan

Michigan

Michigan
Michigan
Michigan
Michigan

Michigan
Michigan

Minnesota
Minnesota
Minnesota

Missouri

Nevada
Nevada

New Jersey
New Jersey
New Jersey

New
New
New
New
New
New
New
New
New
New
New
New

Matt Savola(Sen.)-Conimunist
Robert Olson(Ist Dist.)-Dem.%/O

Jean Brust(5th Dist.)-Workers%./"

Lawrence Petty (Sen. )-Indept. 7

James Burns (OODist.)-Libertarian
Byron Young(Sen.)-Indept.Am. 'I

David JonesJr.(14th Dist.)-Bring Us TogetherL 
'

Robert Ryley(14th Dist. )-Libertariank0
F.E. DeMott(13th Dist. )-Indept.4o,

Chas Poekel,Jr. (llth Dist.)-Repub.
Warren Kupchik(llth Dist.)-Libertarian
Joseph Rogers(llth Dist.)-JobsEquality,Peace L/
Kathleen McAdam (10th Dist.)-Libertarianx/0,
Tony Grandison(lOth Dist. )-Repub.\/
Herbert Shaw(9th Dist.)-Politicians Are Crooks
Frank Primich(9th Dist.)-Libertarian V'
James Terlizzi(9th Dist. )-Indept.Ta rer' sWatchdogi /

Jack Moyers(4th Dist.)-Libertarian

John Mahalchik(4th Dist.)-Regular DemocracyL..*
Walter Swirsky(3rd Dist.)-Libertarian
Hannibal Cundari(Sen. )-Libertarian\/"

Jersey
Jersey
Jersey
Jersey
Jersey
Jersey
Jersey
Jersey
Jersey
Jersey
Jersey
Jersey

New York
New York
New York
New York
New York
New York
New York
New York
New York
New York
New York
New York
New York
New York
New York
New York
New York
New York
New York
New York
New York

New Hampshire

New Mexico

Herbert Aptheker(Sen.)-Coristis
Elijah Boyd(Sen.)-Labor 

Xn ,t

Seth Morgan(lst Dist.)-Conservative VO
Rochelle Davidson(2nd Dist.)-Liberalv
Nelson Gammans(6th Dist.)-Conservativ
Wm. Whitman(7th Dist.)-Conservative
Albert Lemishow(8th Dist.)-Repub.4Conserv.%/O
Harry Brown(8th Dist.)-Workers\/
Alan Kluger(9th Dist.)-Liberal'7
Bryan Levinson(llth Dist.)-Conservayvei
Arthur Paone(i5th Dist.)-Liberal L/
Kenneth Grossberger(17th Dist.)-Rgp ub.Y
Ned Schneir(17th Dist.)-Liberalt/..
Lawrence Lindsley(21st Dist.)-Cons .V
Edmond Assante(24th Dist.)-Liberal
Eugene Victor(26th Dist.)-LiberaS
Christopher Lewis(28th Dist.)-Labor/ /
Rocco Ferran(29th Dist.)-.CoEqual Citizens V
Calvin Kimbrough(37th Dist.)-Repub.\/
Steven Grimm(37th Dist.)-Conservative\/
Martin Sheperd(12th Dist.)-ConservativeV'"

John Adams(lst._Dist.)-Repub.V

Koy dr., . ll h Ii. . -,,,',;n J t

'A/
Maurice Dillon(Sen.)- American /
Ernesto Burinch(Sj-n.)lilaz jdV

FiALmFl E COPY
OFF r. fGE!ErL.F 12UNR

Thoedore G. Albert (Sen.)-ltunan Rights La

Isaac flood(l.tDist.)-Repub. %-

Edward Aho(llth Dist. )-Human Rights t."'
James Walaskay(15th Dist. )-Rcpub.%Y
Aldi Fuhrman(15th Dist.)-An. IndeptU-
John Sarkisian(15th Dist. )-Soc.Labor

.E /1

William Rostrom(16th Dist. )-Repub.%.
Slayter Miller(16th Dist. )-Am. Indept.%.
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Ohio
Ohio,

Oklahoma
Oklahoma
Oklahoma

Pennsylm a
Pennsylvania
Pennsylvania
Pennsylvania
Pennsylvania

Rhode Island
Rhode Island

South Carolina

Tennessee

Texas

Texas
Texas

Texas

Texas

Washing ton
Washington
Washington
Washington
Washington

Wisconsin
Wisconsin
Wisconsin

Utah

Leonartubbs(3rd Dist. )-Irnocrat L*
John GIrffin(8th Dist.)-)etuvocrat %-
Harold Festerly(16th Dist.)-American )"

Jack Finley(3rd Dist. )-Tndept.L.'
Paul Trent (4th Oi.z;t.)-Indupt.1)t
Donald Parker(5th Dist. )-Itdept.v0

Andrew Watson(Sen.)-ConsLitutiona]l
Jesse Woods(2nd Disu.)-Repub.iLo "
C;arland Fisher(6th Dist. )-Coistitutional L1,

Howard Williams(llth Dist. )-Repub.Li_
Vernon Dublin(17th Dist.)-Constitutional -*

Ann Morrissey(lst Dist. )-Indept.A'X
Pasquale Pacia(2nd Dist. )-IndeptL/#

Clyde Livingston(2nd Dist.)-Democrat IZ

William McGlamery(4th Dist. )-Indept.V

Earl Armstrong(24th Dist. )-American V

Ramon Carrillo(21st Dist.)-La Raza Unida /
Ed Gallion(21st Dist.)-American

William Hathcock(13th Dist.)-American \.O

Marjoria Gallion (Sen.)-AmericanVJ

Alan Gottlieb(ist Dist.)-Libertarian J
Tom Bly(2nd Dist.)-American ConstitutioLO 'p "

D.E. Sandahl(5th Dist.)-Libertarian%-;*_
Micahel Duane(6th Dist.) -U.S. Labore
Gene Goosman (7th Dist.)-American Constitution

Wm. Hart (Sen.)-Dem. Socialistxz
Robert Nordla.nder(Sen.)-. --
Michael McLaurin (Sen.)-U.S. Labort.'0

Steven Trotter(Sen.)-Libertarian o

FEDERAL REi[CTON COMMISSION

FALME COPY

-30-



October 30, 1976

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

William K. Hathcock
1201 Heather Street
Amarillo, Texas 79107

Dear Mr. Hathcock:

On October 30, 1976, your name was released for
publication in a list of persons who had failed to meet
the filing requirements of the Federal Election Campaign
Act of 1971, as amended. I have enclosed a copy of the
publication.

As of this date, we have not received your report.
If we do not hear from you within five (5) days, we are
prepared to recommend to the Comm.ission that we be allowed
-16to seek appropriate civil penalties.

Please direct any response to 202/382-1203.

Sincerely,

John G. Murphy, Jr.
General Counsel

Enclosure

~f~LOF GNERA COUNSEL



t DR:" Cmplete ilmI 1. 2. ERd
Add ,/our s idmn the RIETURN TO" spece o"

I. The following service is requested (check one).

Show to whom and date delivered ............ 15.

Show to whom, date, & address of delivery.- 35¢

Q RESTRICTED DELIVERY.

Show to whom and date delivered ........... 65$

O RESTRICTED DELIVERY.

Show to whom, date, and address of delivery 85¢

2. AIMCLE ADIDRESS0 TO-

-q 3. ARTICLE DESCRIFT1O:

-- . 1 .pgO11 No. CERTIFIED NO. is iO.

(Always obtain signature of addresses or agenit)

m I have received the article described above.

rm SIGNATURE C] Addresee . Authorized agent
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